

Ref: DS

Date: 15 April 2021

A meeting of the Inverciyde Council will be held on Thursday 22 April 2021 at 4pm.

This meeting is by remote online access only through the videoconferencing facilities which are available to Members and relevant Officers. The joining details will be sent to Members and Officers prior to the meeting.

In the event of connectivity issues, Members are asked to use the *join by phone* number in the Webex invitation.

Please note that this meeting will be recorded.

ANNE SINCLAIR Interim Head of Legal Services

## BUSINESS

## \*\*Copy to follow

1.	Apologies and Declarations of Interest		Page
NEW	BUSINESS		
2.	Minutes of Meetings of The Inverclyde Council, Committees, Sub-Committees and Boards		
** ** **	Appointment Panel – Head of Legal Services Inverclyde Council Audit Committee Policy & Resources (Special) Appointment Panel – Head of Legal Services Health & Social Care Committee General Purposes Board (Special) Planning Board Environment & Regeneration Committee Education & Communities Committee General Purposes Board Environment & Regeneration Committee (Special) Environment & Regeneration Committee (Special) Inverclyde Council (Special) Policy & Resources Committee (Special) Local Police & Fire Scrutiny Committee Planning Board Environment & Regeneration Committee (Special)	(p 34) (pp 35 - 43) (p 44) (pp 45 - 46) (p 47) (pp 48 - 50) (p 51) (pp 52 - 53) (pp 54 - 56) (pp 57 - 59) (p 60) (pp 61 - 62) (pp 63 - 64) (pp 65 - 66) (pp 70 - 71) ( ) ( )	

3. **	COVID-19 Update Report Report by Interim Service Director Environment and Economic Recovery	р
4.	Recruitment of Chief Executive	
4.	Report by Head of Organisational Development, Policy & Communications	р
5.	Scheme of Administration – Political Balance	
	Report by Interim Head of Legal Services	р
6.	Appointment of Trustees to Peter Stanton Memorial Trust	
	Report by Interim Head of Legal Services	р
7.	Clyde Muirshiel Regional Park Liaison Group – Appointment of Elec Members	
	Report by Interim Head of Legal Services	р
8.	Request for Consultation on Whether Females Perceive Any Safety Impediment in Using Public Parks, Paths and Cycle Ways – Request by Councillor Quinn Report by Interim Head of Legal Services	
REMIT	S FROM COMMITTEES	
9.	Proposed Traffic Regulation Order – The Inverclyde Council Various Roads (Gourock, Inverkip and Wemyss Bay) (Waiting Restrictions) (Variation No.7) Order 2020	
	Report by Interim Service Director Environment & Economic Recovery	р
10.	Proposed Traffic Regulation Order – The Inverclyde Council (Various Roads) (Outer Greenock) (Waiting restrictions) (Variation No. 11) Order 2020 Report by Interim Service Director Environment & Economic Recovery	р
11.	Capital Strategy 2021/31 and Treasury Strategy 2021/25 – Remit from Policy & Resources Committee Report by Interim Service Director Corporate Services & Organisational Development	р
	Development	
informa nature	ocumentation relative to the following item has been treated as exempt ation in terms of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 as amended, the of the exempt information being that set out in the paragraphs of Part I as d in the minute of the relevant Committee, Sub-Committee or Board.	
NEW B	USINESS	
12.	Business in the Appendix	р
	Please note that because of the current COVID-19 (Coronavirus) emergency, this meeting will not be open to members of the public.	

In terms of Section 50A(3A) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973, as introduced by Schedule 6, Paragraph 13 of the Coronavirus (Scotland) Act 2020, it is necessary to exclude the public from the meetings of the Council on public health grounds. The Council considers that, if members of the public were to be present, this would create a real or substantial risk to public health, specifically relating to infection or contamination by Coronavirus.

Enquiries to - Diane Sweeney - Tel 01475 712147